Keeva Holder

Editor

07495 077588 <u>kholderediting@gmail.com</u> https://kholderediting.co.uk/

LINKS TO WORK

Showreel 2020: <u>https://vimeo.com/442532183</u> LinkedIn: <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/keeva-holder-705694151</u>

SKILLS

Freelance editor with a BA (Hons) in Editing and Post Production, 3+ years editing experience working with Adobe Premiere, Davinci Resolve and Adobe After Effects. I have an understanding of motion graphics and 2-D animation in Adobe After Effects. I have worked on a variety of different productions from the Film/TV industry as well as shorts for Youtube.

EDUCATION

Ravensbourne University London - *BA (Hons) Editing and Post Production Degree 2:1* - **September 2017 - July 2020**

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES

Screenskills: Coronavirus Basic Awareness On Production Training (Completed June 20, 2020) Adobe Certified Associate: Visual Effects & Motion Graphics using Adobe After Effects CC 2018 (Completed June 29, 2020) Adobe Certified Associate: Digital Video using Premiere Pro CC 2018 (Completed June 25, 2020) Blackmagic Design: DaVinci Resolve 16: Certified End User (Completed January 31, 2020)

EXPERIENCE

Editor/DIT - Students Pilot - August/September 2020

DIT - Whore Number Four - August 2020

Editor - Work experience at Pathway CTM - July/August 2020

Editor - Nouveau Media UK Advert - July 2020

Editor - Lockdown Angels (Teaser + Trailer) - June 2020

Editor - Lockdown Live - May 2020

Editor/ Motion Graphics - Lions League (Logo + Highlight VT 1) - April 2020

VFX Assistant - Pennywort - February 2020

Editor - Media Trust Charity Pitch - January 2020

Editor - Relate - January 2020

Editor - Ravensbourne Clearing 2019 - July 2019

Head of Post Production - The Ravensbourne Degree Show - June 2019

DIT - Backwards - April 2019

DIT - Baby Shower - April 2019

Editor - Luciano Dance - April 2019

DIT - Love Machine - March 2019

Editor - The Day We Met - March 2019

DIT - Loving Dad - March 2019

DIT - The Watts - March 2019

DIT - Bruiser Boy - March 2019

Editor - Tossers - February 2019

DIT - Superdry Sports Season 2019 - December 2018

DIT - The Float - December 2018

DIT - The Brit Diva Show - September 2018

DIT - The Date - August 2018

Editor - Degree Show - June 2018

Assistant Editor - Exposure - May 2018

Assistant Editor - Reality Check - April 2018

Assistant Editor - When The Going Gets Tough - April 2018

Assistant Editor - More HIFI Less WIFI - April 2018 DIT - The Miracles of His Mind - April 2018 Assistant Editor - Virtue - April 2018 Editor - Post Produced SoundScape - March 2018